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13234487473 From: Teny Burroughs

2008-03-24 18:07:20 (GMT)

FAX COVER SHEET

TO
COMPANY
FAX NUMBER 18506176383
FROM Tony Burroughs
DATE 2008-03-24 19:05:34 GMT
RE Please file with FL SO5
COVER MESSAGE

Please file with FL. SOS

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2009 1:57 PM
To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:
This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device

WWW EFAX.COM

HO
Vig

1 gy
I

LR P

SSYHY T
Hol 50

(-
] N
10 A

\
]

i
¥

31
P

Yai
3l

]
i

{33



2009-03-24 10:07:29 (GMT) 13234487473 From: Tony Burroughs

To: Page Jof 5

COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Division of Corporations

SUBJECT: YT'BT‘RAVE L.COMIGCELSS LL.C
(Name of Limied Liability Company)

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fee(s) are submitted for filing,

Pleass return all correspondence conceming this matter to the following:

Francyns Carrilio.
(Name of Porson)
Legalzgom.com, Inc.
(Firm/Company)
7083 Hollywoced Blvd., Suite 180
(Addreas)
Hen B
FS x
Los Angeles, CA 90028 a:i‘g o
(Ciry/State and Zip Codo} EI:E ;;i ro “r.
) = s
H my
: . ; ; i . - J
For (urthe information concsriing this matter, please call:. '“ng% g—E o)
: [y
) , O w
Francyne Carrillo .._e(:323 0982-8800 =5 4
{(Name of Person) (Area Code & Dayiime Telophone Number) B2 5
Enclosed is a check for the following amount: .
[¥]$25.00 Filing Fee  [C]$30.00 Fiting Fer & [3$55.00 Filing Fee & " [Js60.00 Filing Fee,
Ceruificute of Stetus Certified Copy Certificate of Status &
(additinnal cnpy is enclosed) Centified Capy
(additions) copy is enclpsad)
MAILLING ADDRESS: STREET/COUIRIER ADDRESS:
Registrotion Section Regastration Soction
Division of Corporations Division of Corpotations
P.O. Box 6327 Clifton Building
26061 Executive Center Circle

Tallahasses, FL 32314
. Tallahassee, F1. 32301
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Paged4of5 2008-03-24 19:07:20 (GMT) 13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

YTBTRAVEL COMIJO EL55 LLC

The Articles of Organizatian for this Limited Liability Company were filed on 12/23/2008 and assigned
Hlorida document number LOB0OC 116503

This srmendment 35 submitted W amend the following:

A. If amending name, enter the . » nf th jted Habill hore:t

The new. mame must be distinguishablo and end with the words “Limited Liability Company,” the designation “LLC ur the abbreviation
“LLC” —t

(Cnter Florida street aldress)

, Florida
(Cley) (Zip-Codc)

New Regisiered Agent’s Sigmanmere, il changing Registered Agent:

! hereby accept the appointmens as regisiered agent and agree 1o act in this capacity. | furtheragree to comply widl
the provisions of all stitutes retative 1o the proper and complete performance of my duties, and | am familiar with and
accept the ahligations of sy position as regisered, agent a5 provided for in Chapter 608, 8.8 Or, if this document s
being filed ro merely reflect u change in the regisiered-office address, | hereby confirm that the limited-ligbihty
company has been notified in writcayg of this change.

(If Chanpging Regiveered Agent, Signains of New Regiviord Apcot)
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Z006-03-24 19:07:28 (GMT) 13234467473 From: Tony Burraughs

To: PageSof5

k) ameudmg the Managers ar Managing Members on gur rccurds, enter the title, name, pod address of each Mangoer

Manuping M hein T fro ¥ riig:
MGR = Manager
MGRM = Managing Member
Title Name Address Typeof Actien
MGRM Robert MacBride 2748 NW 104ih Ave Add
Sunrse El 33322 Remove
[[TAdd
D Reamove
[ Jaad
[Remove
[ JAdd
Remove
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: =
(i = fry
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A7

(]
§
00:6 k¥ %2 dvw 50

e
Sighatute of & metsber or authorized representative.of a member

Joai Kain, Member

Typed or prinisd name Of sifaee
Pagc2of2
Filing Fee: $25.00



